Guillem Farriols

Software Engineer

Currently a student of Computer Engineering at the University of Lleida (UdL), I have always had a profound interest and great passion for informatics, particularly programming. My current focus is directed towards research in artificial intelligence and cybersecurity, with the goal to become a professional in this field and pursue a Master's degree in cybersecurity in the future.



Work Experience





Warehouse Operator 2019 - 2021

I worked for two summers loading and unloading and packing orders at Tomecanic.

Alconref

Construction Worker 2019 - 2021

I spent one summer as a laborer, participating in the construction of two houses at ALCONREF SERVEIS INTEGRALS.



Web Developer 2019 - 2021

Become a Web Developer at a small Startup KhromaStudio, using the LAMP technologies. (Linux Apache Mysql Php).

Techincal Skills

- Web development
- Server monitoring
- Advanced Linux customization
- Script creation and automation
- File and data handling
- Database creation and maintenance
- Security testing
- Analysis of offensive attack
- Rooting Android devices

Transversal Skills

- Excellent customer service
- Ability to work in fast-paced environments
- Skilled in memorization
- Effective communication
- Ability to manage multiple tasks simultaneously
- Weight carriage

Education

University of Lleida (UdL)

2022 - 2023

High School

2020 - 2022

Secondary School

2016 - 2020

Primary School

2006 - 2016

Skills

Front End Development

Back End Development

Linux

Cibersecurity

Contact Info



+34 609 12 83 55

guillem.farriols@outlook.es

https://tempestgf.hopto.org



Guillem Farriols Segura